
To: 	Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)[Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov] 
From: 	Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	Mon 4/4/2011 3:39:37 PM 
Subject: RE: Can you confirm the # of defendants you have indicted in F and F? 

No problem at all. Yea, I'd like to stay in the loop on all missives to our District. Thanks. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:33 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Can you confirm the # of defendants you have indicted in F and F? 

Dennis, 

I haven't been cc'ine you on everything in an effort to spare you the more mundane stuff. But if you 
prefer to be cc'ed on everything, please let me know. Happy to do so. 

Matt 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Can you confirm the # of defendants you have indicted in F and F? 

Thanks. That's what I thought. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 3:25 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Can you confirm the # of defendants you have indicted in F and F? 

DOJ-FF-22158 



20 defendants indicted; 1 of 20 is a futzitive 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Can you confirm the # of defendants you have indicted in F and F? 

DOJ-FF-22159 


	Page 1
	Page 1

